

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1958-02-03

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

February 3rd 1958

Mr. H D Vursell
Farrar, Straus And Cudahy Inc. Publishers
101 Fifth Avenue
New York 3 N.Y.
U S A

Dear Mr. Vursell,-

this is to confirm with many thanks the arrival of the page proofs of my book. Unfortunately, I am at this moment to fly to Munich for some eight or ten days in important business and shall not be able to return the corrected page proofs before my arrival here.

As for the photographs, their must have been some misunderstanding. Miss Daves gave me the impression that you wished to furnish the book with a number of additional photos which I took quite some trouble to unearth for you. As far as I am concerned, the German edition was exactly right with regard to the illustrations. Accordingly, I feel that you might just as well go on and use the photographs of the Fischer's' edition as in exist nce now. Naturally, I quite agree to certain alterations that may be necessary, particularly concerning the pagination of the frontispiece - on account of your English pages not beeing equivalent to the German.

Yours very sincerely

